MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

February 3, 2003

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the North Harris County Regiond Water Authority (the
"Authority") met in regular session, open to the public, at 7:00 p.m. onthe 3™ day of February, 2003, at the
Authority'soffice at 3648 FM 1960 West, Houston, Texas, apublic meeting place within the boundaries of
the Authority; whereupon, the roll was called of the duly congtituted officers and members of the Board,
to-wit:

Lenox A. Sigler Presdent

Jm Pulliam Vice President
Ron Graham Secretary

Kdly P. Feder Treasurer

Alan J. Rend| Assistant Secretary

All members of the Board were present, thus condtituting a quorum. Also attending the meseting
were. Ms. Pat Wisniewski, representing Senator Jon Lindsay; Mrs. Kelly Fesder; Mrs. Jm Pulliam;
Mr. Jmmie Schindewolf, P.E., Generd Manager for the Authority; Ms. Cynthia Plunkett, Financid
Assgant for the Authority; Ms. LisaRandecker, Executive Assgtant for the Authority; Ms. BarbaraPayne
of Payne Communications, communications coordinator for the Authority; Messrs. Alan Potok, P.E. and
Min Chu, PE. of Turner Callie& Braden Inc. ("TC&B") and Mr. Tom Rolen, P.E. of AECOM
Enterprises, Inc., Engineering Manager for the Authority; Mr. Carl Linsaisen, P.E., of Cobourn, Linsaisen
and Ratdliff, Inc. ("CLR"), on-cdl engineering consultants for the Authority; Mr. Mark Adams, P. E. of
Alexander Engineering, Inc. ("Alexander"), on-call engineering consultants for the Authority; Mr. Wayne
Ahrens, P.E. of Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (" Dannenbaum’™), on-cal enginearing consultantsfor
the Authority; Mr. John Howell of The GMS Group, L.L.C., financid advisor for the Authority; Mr. Gene
Shepherd of Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc., financid advisor for the Authority; Mr. Steve Bresnen,
lobbyist for the Authority; Mr. Ray Zobel, amember of the City of Houston Regiona Advisory Board; Ms.
Sonia Nezamzedah of the 1960 Sun; Ms. Kim Canon of the Houston Chronide; and Mr. Andrew P.
Johnson, attorney, and Ms. Brooke T. Dold, pardegd, of Johnson Radcliffe Petrov & Bobbitt PLLC
("Johnson Raddliffe"), attorneys for the Authority. Numerous members of the public were also present a
the meeting. A copy of the Sgn+in sheets for those in attendance is attached hereto.

WHEREUPON, the meeting was called to order and evidence was presented that public notice of
the meeting had been given in compliance with the law. The posted notices of the meeting are attached
hereto.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Director Graham reported receipt of an e-mail from a condituent inquiring if the Authority might
forman electrica aggregation group of the utility digtrictswithinthe Authority. Director Sgler Sated that he



had spoken with severa people about the possibility. The Board asked Mr. Schindewolf to look into such
matter.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Sigler then opened the mesting to fifteen (15) minutes of public comments.

Mr. Andrew P. Johnson, aresident of Harris County Water Control and Improvement Digtrict No.
116, stated that he had resided in his utility district since 1985 and noted that he wanted to comment asa
condtituent of the Authority. Mr. Johnson appealed to the Board and to the utility district community to
make asincere commitment on both sidesto improve communications and put ahdt to the emotiond roller
coaster that occursat the monthly Authority meetings. Mr. Johnson suggested that the Board select one (1)
or two (2) membersto offer an open dia ogue between the Authority and the community. Director Sigler
dated that he would meet with Mr. Johnson to gppoint a Board member for such purpose. Mr.
Schindewolf noted that he would also schedule another Water Users Advisory Group (the "WUAG")
mesting prior to the March 3, 2003 meeting of the Authority. The Board concurred that amember of the
Board should attend the WUAG meetings.

Mr. Dwight "Clint" Moore, aresdent of Harris County Municipa Utility Didrict No. 249 and a
former member of the Board, then read a prepared statement, a copy of which is atached hereto. Mr.
Moore commented on the belligerent behavior of the utility district directors and attorneys and on thelr
vitriolic actions againg the Authority Board members. Mr. Moore stated that Director Rendl, during his
term as President of the Board, and Mr. Burke, during histerm as Vice Presdent, were guilty of the same
actions that have culminated in the crimind actions againgt four (4) members of the current Board. Mr.
Moore accused the utility digtrict directors of acting as though they deserved to be treated with super
condtituent status within the Authority and further expressed his abhorrence of turning over the Authority
Board to only utility district directors.

Mr. Bill Papp of Harris County Water Control and Improvement Didtrict No. 132 ("HCWCID
No. 132") then called a point of order and asked Director Sigler to observe the three (3) minute limit on
public comments. Director Sigler responded that he wanted to hear what Mr. Moore had to say.

Mr. Moore then stated that he strongly supported the termination of Mr. Shackelford as Genera
Manager and that he had worked for Director Rendl'sdefeat during thelast Directors Election. Mr. Moore
then announced that Senator Lindsay and hewereforming anew genera purpose palitica action committee
("GPAC"), the Responsible Citizens for Regiona Independence, and stated that the GPAC would be
making arequest for information under the Public Information Act.

Director Sigler then called on Mr. Roy Lackey of Harris County Municipa Utility Digtrict No. 368,
who deferred to Ms. Sara Anderson, attorney for Smith, Murdaugh, Little & Bonham, L.L.P. Ms.
Anderson handed her business card to Mr. Moore and directed him to call her, not Mr. Bonham, if he had
questions relating to the actions taken by her clients. Mr. Moore then Sated that he did not need to talk
with paralegals, whereupon Ms. Anderson provided Mr. Moore with her State Bar of Texas number and
asked for his. Mr. Moore stated that he was not an atorney.



Ms. Anderson then stated that she has aways addressed the Board with courtesy and behaved
respectfully. Ms. Anderson also stated that she had never been belligerent, but polite, unlike the previous
speaker. Ms. Anderson pointed out that the Authority was created to provide aconduit between the utility
districts and a supply of surface water. Ms. Anderson stated that she hoped Mr. Johnson's suggestion to
establish an open did ogue between the utility districts and the Board would happen, but added that aslong
as Clint Moore and Jon Lindsay are involved in the didlogue, she did not think her clients will be showing

up.

Mr. Lackey next addressed the Board and stated that he wasin favor of Mr. Johnson'sidea. Mr.
Lackey then read a statemert, acopy of which isattached hereto. Mr. Lackey stated that the Board had
adopted an attitude of secrecy and questioned why Clint Moore is representing Senator Lindsay and the
four (4) Board members in connection with the recent complaint filed with the Didtrict Attorney's office.
Speaking to Director Sigler, Mr. Lackey reported that at the Meet and Greet activity on January 24, 2003,
at the Association of Water Board Directors — Texas (the "TAWBD") Mid-Winter Conference, Director
Sgler told him and severd others, "Whenever you directorstell the Board to do something, then we work
to dotheopposte.” Director Sigler stated that Mr. Lackey took his statement out of context. Mr. Lackey
responded that he had not taken the statement out of context.

Director Rendl then asked to clarify apoint for Mr. Moore's benefit. Director Rendl stated that he
had nothing to do with thefiling of the recent complaintswith the Didrict Attorney's office againg the other
four (4) Board members. Representatives of severd of the utility didricts who filed the complaint then
stood up and stated that Mr. Rendl's statement was correct.

Director Sigler then cdled on Mr. A. F. "Bud" Gessd of Timber Lane Utility Didrict ("Timber
Lane"), who asked the Board to consider gving financid support to the Spring Community Playground
Project. Mr. Gessdl reported that the project had falen short of its god to raise $112,000. Mr. GesH
noted that athough the project would be located within Timber Lane, the facility would be open to the
public. Director Fesser asked Mr. Schindewolf to consider the request and determine if a contribution
from the Authority isfeasble.

CONSENT AGENDA

Director Sigler then reviewed with the Board the items reflected on the Consent Agenda. Director
Sigler explained that this portion of the agendaded swith routine matters of the Board, and that no separate
discussion of such itemswill occur unlessaBoard member or amember of the public requeststhat an item
be moved to the regular portion of the agenda.

Director Sigler sated that the first item on the Consent Agendawas gpprova of the minutes of the
regular meeting of January 6, 2003. Director Sigler noted that Ms. Lisa Sagstetter had been added to the
list of peoplein atendance on page 1. Director Sigler noted that gpprova of the executive session minutes
of December 2, 2002 and January 6, 2003 would be deferred.

Director Sigler next stated that the second item on the Consent Agenda was approva of an
Amended Order Establishing Well Rumpage Fees and Water Importation Fees for Fiscd Year Ending



December 31, 2003 and Adopting Rulesand Regul ations Concerning Measuring Well Pumpage and Water
Importation and Collecting Fees regarding a clarification of the Authority'simport fee.

Director Sigler then stated that the third item on the Consent Agendawasto authorize the Generd
Manager and attorneys to proceed with negotiations with the Centrd Harris County Water Users
Consortium (the "CHCWUC") for cost sharing in the congtruction, financing and maintenance of the
proposed surface water transmission line. A copy of the CHCWUC |etter requesting such negotiationsis
attached hereto.

Director Sigler stated that the fourth and last item on the Consent Agenda was to adopt and
authorize execution of bank resolutions regarding the Authority's Klein Bank accounts.

Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Graham, after full discusson and the
question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to approve the Consent Agendaitens, as
outlined above.

LEGISLATIVE AGENDA FOR THE 78" LEGISLATIVE SESSION

Mr. Bresnen then reviewed the Authority's proposed agenda for the 78" Legidative Session, a
copy of which is attached hereto. Mr. Bresnen reported that the committees for the House of
Representatives and the Senate have been appointed and stated that the chairmen of the committeeswere
excelent. Director Graham expressed concern about lengthening the amount of time the Authority will
provide utility digtricts notice of the Authority'sintent to issue bonds. Director Sigler stated thet thereisso
much legidation dready in place that limits wastewater effluent reuse and asked if there would be any
changesin this area during the legidative sesson. Mr. Bresnen stated that he was not sure a this point if
water reuse issues will be addressed during the sesson. Director Pulliam inquired as to what other
legidation might affect the Authority. Mr. Bresnen responded that over 6,000 bills would be filed this
legidative sesson and that many of the bills will be monitored to identify those which might impact the
Authority. Mr. Bresnen went on to report that Senator Frank Madlawill sponsor abill to amend Chapter
49 of the Texas Water Code. Mr. Bresnen further noted that the Madla bill would be reviewed by the
Natural Resources Committee that Senator Kenneth Armbrister chairs and on which Senator Lindsay isa
member, and that the Authority's lobbying team will monitor the bill's progress closaly. Director Pulliam
inquiredif the legid ative sesson will dedl with junior and senior water rightsissues. Mr. Bresnen sated that
it does not gppear that the session will be focused on water rights issues.

Upon motion by Director Fesder, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion and the
guestion being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudly to approve the Authority's proposed agenda
for the 78" Legidative Sesson.

Mr. Bresnen stressed that he and the other members of the lobbying team view their work as an
interactive process with the Authority. Mr. Bresnen encouraged the Board and its consultants to contact
him a any time during the sesson. Mr. Bresnen then exited the meeting at 8:05 p.m.



FINANCIAL REPORT

Director Sigler then recognized Ms. Plunkett, who reviewed the Financia Report with the Board,
including the monthly investment report and the budget comparison for the 12 months ending December 31,
2002, acopy of which isattached hereto. Ms. Plunkett stated that the budget comparison reflectsthat the
Authority was approximately $3.6 million under budget for thefisca year ending December 31, 2002. Ms.
Plunkett reported that the Authority recently received $120,207.59 in grant funds from the Texas Water
Development Board.

Upon motion by Director Graham, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discusson and the
question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to gpprove the Financid Report and the
payment of the checks reflected therein.

STATUS OF ACTIVITIESBY COMMUNICATIONS/PUBLIC INFORMATION
COORDINATOR

Ms. Payne reported that last month, the Authority's Web site had 97,000 hits and that on two (2)
days during the month, there were over 6,500 hits. Ms. Payne reported that the new discussion forum that
was placed on the Web site in accordance with Director Graham's suggestion had 2,000 visitsin two (2)
weeks of service and suggested that dl of the Board members sign onto the new forum. Ms. Payne then
reported on her progresswith the Water Conservation Committee and stated that the first meetingwould be
held at the Authority's office on February 18, 2003 at 4:00 p.m. Ms. Payne noted that Michael Murr, Bill
Papp, Diane Flynn, Carol Baker and Dave Scholler have expressed interest in serving on such committee.

Ms. Payne next reported that the WUAG met on January 16, 2003 to meet Mr. Schindewolf. Ms.
Paynethen asked Mr. Linseisen, President of Harris County Water Control and Improvement Digtrict No.
113, to report on the meeting. Mr. Linsaisen stated that the meeting was a good mesting and lasted for
approximately three (3) hours. Mr. Linsaisen reported that the members of the WUAG had stated thet they
fdt that the hiring of TC&B as the Engineering Manager was not in the Authority's best interest and had
asked Mr. Schindewolf to be frugal with the Authority'sfunds. Mr. Linseisen noted that the WUAG was
pleased that Mr. Schindewolf understands the immediacy of proceeding with the Groundwater Transfer
Projects (the "GTP") and gtated that the meeting ended on a positive note. Mr. Linseisen added that Mr.
Schindewolf had asked for 45 daysto get oriented in hisnew position before he schedulesanother WUAG
meeting. Mr. Linseisen concluded his report with a recommendation that one (1) or two (2) WUAG
members be appointed as advisors to the Board. Director Pulliam asked Mr. Linseisen to work on the
detalls of the proposed advisory board. Mr. Linseisen stated that the WUAG should agppoint the
representatives to serve on the advisory board.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

Director Sigler then called on Mr. Schindewalf to review his Generd Manager's Report, acopy of
which is attached hereto. Mr. Schindewolf briefly reviewed the meetings and events that he had attended
over the last severd weeks.



Concerning the GTP and 2010 Integrated Water System Project (2010 IWSP"), Mr. Schindewdlf
reported that Mr. Rolen will report in greater depth in his report, but noted that Pate Engineers, Inc.
("Pate"), Jones & Carter, Inc. ("Jones & Carter"), Dannenbaum and CLR, on-cdl engineering firmsfor the
Authority, were moving aong quickly with the 2010 Didtribution Corridor Studies, and that Brown & Gay
Engineers, Inc. ("Brown & Gay") has been authorized to proceed with awater plant Siting study.

Mr. Johnson next reported on financia matters related to the payment to the City of Houston (the
"COH") for the Authority's trested water capacity and anticipated engineering and construction codts,
including the noticeto the utility districtsregarding the Authority'sintent to issue debt. Mr. Johnson reported
that the Authority's attorneys and financial advisors had recently met to discuss the proposed sde of bond
anticipation notes ("BANS') to make the $51,498,844 capita payment to the COH for the Authority'sinitia
31 million gdlons per day of trested water capacity. Mr. Johnson explained that the Authority would
combine the GTP construction costs and repayment of the BAN amount in the proposed bond issue and
will be proceeding with the 270-day notice to the utility digtricts of the Authority's intent to issue bonds.
Mr. Johnson requested that the Board authorize the attorneys and financia advisors to proceed with the
issuance of the 270-day noticeto the utility districts of the Authority'sintent to issue bonds. A motionwas
then made by Director Pulliam and seconded by Director Graham to authorize the attorneys and financia
advisors to proceed with preparing the notice to the utility digtricts and to commence work on the
components of the bond issuance. Further discussion then ensued.

Director Graham expressed concern about how the pro rata cost to each utility district would be
determined. Mr. Johnson noted that the notice would be generd Szing information, but would not include
gpecific dollar amounts, and stated that the notice would dlow the utility districts to begin the process of
determining whether they will make acapitd contribution to financetheir pro ratasharesof the project. Mr.
Johnson reported that another meeting was scheduled later thisweek with the General Manager, atorneys,
engineers and financia advisors to begin developing aformulafor determining the pro ratashare of costs.

Mr. Larry LaHae of Northwest Harris County Municipd Utility District No. 15 stated that the
utility district directors cannot go back to their boards and make financid decisions without more specific
information concerning the dollar amounts. Director Rendl concurred that the utility districts needed the
Authority to establish apercentage for each well owner in order for each well owner to determine howthey
will fund their respective pro ratashare of the project cost. Mr. Schindewolf noted that the 2002 pumpage
figureswould be avail able from the Harris- Gal veston Coastd Subsidence Didtrict (the"HGCSD™) inMarch.

Ms. Plunkett added that the Authority dready has many of the pumpage reports from the well users
inhouse. Mr. LaHaie asked if the pro rata shares of the project costs would be based on pumpage
numbers. Mr. Schindewolf responded that they would.

Following full discusson and the question being called, the Board voted unanimoudy to authorize
the atorneys and financid advisors to proceed with preparing the notice to the utility digtricts and to
commence work on the components of the bond issuance.

Continuing hisreport, Mr. Schindewolf reported that at the December 2, 2002 meeting, the Board
had authorized the amendment and extension of the Agreement for Professond Serviceswith TC& B (the
"TC&B Agreement") regarding their role as engineering manager. Mr. Schindewolf reported that the



TC&B Agreement had been negotiated and recommended that the Board approve such agreement and
authorizeitsexecution. Mr. Schindewolf provided abrief overview of the TC& B Agreement and stressed
that the Engineering Manager requires written permission from the Genera Manager to proceed with any
projects. Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Fesder, after full discusson and the
guestion being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudly to gpprove and authorize execution of the
TC&B Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto.

Mr. Taylor Broun of Northwest Harris County Municipa Utility Didrict No. 10 ("NW No. 10")
then noted, for the record, that the WUAG had strongly recommended that TC&B not be hired as the
Authority's Engineering Manager.

Mr. Schindewolf next reported that the Addendums to Agreements for Professional Engineering
Services and revised scope of services for on-cal engineering services with Alexander, Brown & Gay,
CLR, Dannenbaum, Jones & Carter and Pate had been prepared for the Board's approval and execution.
Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Graham, after full discusson and the question
being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to approve the Addendum to Agreements for
Professond Engineering Servicesfor on-cdl engineering service and authorize execution of same. Copies
of such Addendums are attached hereto.

Mr. Schindewolf then reviewed the Agreement for Professond Engineering Serviceswith LBG-
Guyton Associates ("L BG-Guyton™) for on-cal engineering services. Mr. Schindewolf explained theat LBG-
Guyton could provide broad expertise in groundwater hydrology and availability and recommended
gpprova of the Agreement. Upon motion by Director Fesder, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full
discussion and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to approve and authorize
the execution of the Agreement with LBG-Guyton. A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto.

Ms. Plunkett then reported on the status of the utility district well permit amendment requeststo the
HGCSD. Ms. Plunkett stated that 59 letters were sent to well owners on December 5, 2002, requesting
them to extend their well permit expiration date to coincide with the Authority's expiration date of August
31, 2003. Ms. Plunkett reported that a second letter was sent on January 20, 2003 to well ownerswho
had not yet submitted their permit amendment gpplications. Ms. Plunkett stated that as of January 28,
2003, the HGCSD had received atotal of 37 gpplications requesting extension of well permit expiration
dates. Ms. Plunkett stated she would continue to monitor the matter. Copies of the letters and the well
owner list are attached hereto.

Mr. Schindewolf then reviewed various other items included in the Board meseting packets and
provided to the Board at tonight's meeting, including a notice from the Texas Water Conservation
Association (the "TWCA") regarding the 2003 Annua Convention to be held March 19-21, 2003 in
Austin, Texas and anotice fromthe AWBD regarding registration for the 2003 Summer Conferenceto be
held June 26-28, 2003 in Corpus Christi, Texas. Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director
Rendl, after full discusson and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to
authorize the General Manager and the Board to attend the TWCA and AWBD conferences.



Mr. Schindewolf noted that miscellaneous items of correspondence had been included in the
meeting packets, copies of which are attached hereto.

ENGINEERING MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Rolen then presented the Engineering Manager's Report, acopy of which is attached hereto.
Mr. Rolen reported that Task 2002- 1 regarding the Project Implementation Plan was 92% compl ete; that
Task 2002- 2 regarding the Corridor Studiesis moving aong quickly and is 72% complete; and that Task
2002- 3 regarding the Technica Issues Investigation was now underway. Mr. Rolen thenreviewed thelist
of mgor activities planned for the month and the key current program issues to be addressed/resolved, as
reflected on page 2 of the Report.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

Mr. Johnson reported that Johnson Raddliffe is till waiting on the COH to gpprove the Interim
Water Supply Agreement (the " Agreement™) in connection with the provision of water serviceto Emerald
Forest Utility Didrict. Director Graham asked why it was taking so long to obtain gpprova of the
Agreement. Mr. Schindewolf responded that he had contacted the COH regarding the matter and wastold
that the Agreement was Stting in the Legdl Department.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Director Sigler then adjourned the meeting a 9:05 p.m. and announced that the Board would
convene in executive sesson a 9:15 p.m., pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, as
amended, to discuss personnd matters.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

Director Sigler then reconvened the meeting in open sesson a 10:45 p.m.

Upon motion by Director Fesder, seconded by Director Graham, after full discusson and the
guestion being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimoudy to gpprove and authorize execution of the
Trust Adoption Resolution, Adoption Agreement and Administrative Services Agreement regarding the
Generd Manager 401(a) Money Purchase Plan with ICMA Retirement Corporation and authorize
execution of any other necessary documents relating to same. Copies of such items are attached hereto.

Concerning approva of the Employment Agreement with the General Manager, Director Sigler
dtated that a specid meeting of the Board would be scheduled to further discuss the parameters of the
Agreement, and that Mr. Johnson would continueto negotiate the terms of such Agreement and confer with
the President regarding same.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Director Sigler next ated that the Board would now consider the eection of officers. Director
Fesder moved that the Board gpprove thefollowing date of officers. Ron Graham, President; Lenox Sigler,



Vice Presdent; Kely Feder, Secretary; Alan Rendl, Assgant Secretary; and Jm Pulliam,
Treasurer/Investment Officer. Director Rendl suggested that the motion beamended to dect Jm Pulliamas
President. Director Pulliam then seconded Director Fesser's motion. The Board voted four (4) votesin
favor and one (1) vote opposed, with Director Rendl voting in opposition, to approvethedateof officersas
proposed by Director Fesder.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Sigler then caled on Ms. Gloria Maek of NW No. 10, who stated that it was not an
gppropriate use of Authority funds to consider making a financiad donation to the Spring Community
Playground Project. Director Fesder stated that he thought it would be anice visble amenity the Authority
could contribute to, since the condituents in his sngle-member voting district will not see the water
transmission and digribution lines constructed by the Authority. Director Fesder added that he had
requested that Mr. Schindewolf look into the request made earlier by Timber Lane. Ms. Ma ek then asked
each Board member if Clint M oorewas speaking for them. Director Sigler stated that the Board would not
be polled, but that he would respond to the question. Director Sigler then stated that no, Clint Moore does
not spesk for the Board, but heis a citizen of the Authority and can spesk his mind.

Mr. Koperwhats of Harris County Water Control and Improvement District No. 91 was then
recognized by the Board, but deferred any comment.

Ms. Francis Bland of Tattor Road Utility Didtrict commented that the utility digtrict directors dl
represent the same people as the Authority's Board and that there is no room here for party effiliations.
Director Sigler noted that he had voiced the same concern three (3) years ago.

Mr. Feder of Red Road Municipa Utility District No. 1 was called to give public comment, but it
was noted that he had dready exited the meeting.

Mr. David Schnitzer of Northwest Harris County Municipa Utility District No. 22 commended Mr.
Johnson regarding his pleafor an open did ogue between the Board and the utility districts. Mr. Schnitzer
stated that he took strong exception to Mr. Moore's speech and thanked Mr. Schindewolf for holding the
recent WUAG mesting.

Mr. Bill Papp of HCWCID No. 132 then expressed thanks to Director Sigler for his year as
President, wel comed Mr. Schindewolf to the Authority, thanked Mr. Johnson for his input and wished good
luck to Director Graham asthe new President of the Board. Mr. Papp stated that he found Mr. Moore's
speech objectionable, and that Mr. M oore had overstepped his bounds by representing that he spoke for
the Board.

NEXT MEETING

Mr. Shindewolf then announced that the next regular meeting of the Board would be held on
Monday, March 3, 2003, at the Authority's office at 7:00 p.m., and that he would try to schedule aspecia
mesting of the Board to findize the Employment Agreement with the General Manager.



There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 11:10

p.m.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3 day of March, 2003.
/9K dly Feder
Secretary, Board of Directors
(SEAL)

K:AANHCRWA\Minutes\02-03-03-Regular-v. 2-revised 3-3-03.DOC/#853.0000

10



